



BICYCLE & PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

MEETING AGENDA

November 6, 2024
10:30AM – 12:00PM
Virtual [Microsoft Teams Link](#)

VOTING MEMBERS:

DAVID HERNANDEZ
BPAC CHAIR
VALLEY OFF-ROAD BICYCLING
ASSOCIATION

**COMMISSIONER DR. ROSE
GOWEN** *BPAC VICE CHAIR*
CARACARA TRAILS

HIDALGO COUNTY

CITY OF HARLINGEN

CITY OF BROWNSVILLE

CITY OF SAN BENITO

CITY OF PHARR

LOWER RIO GRANDE VALLEY
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

TxDOT (PHARR DISTRICT)

JON RAY BOCANEGRA
MICHAEL MCNEW

RICHARD CAVIN

RGVMPO STAFF:

EVA LIZETTE GARCIA
PLANNER III

MELANY RODRIGUEZ
PLANNER II

- I. CALL TO ORDER *~10:30AM*
- II. ROLL CALL *~10:30AM-10:35AM*
- III. CITIZENS INPUT/PUBLIC COMMENT *~10:35AM-10:40AM*
- IV. PRESENTATION, ACTION, AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
 - A. Acknowledgement of the posted September 11, 2024, Meeting Recording (No Action Required) *~10:40AM – 10:45AM*
 - B. Consideration and Action to Appoint New Members to the RGVMPO BPAC *~10:45AM – 10:50AM*
 - C. Consideration and Action to Elect an RGVMPO BPAC Chair and Vice Chair *~10:50AM – 11:00AM*
 - D. Consideration and Action on the 2025 RGVMPO BPAC Meeting Schedule *~11:00AM – 11:05AM*
 - E. Presentation and Discussion on the FY 25-27 TASA Open Call for Projects *~11:05AM – 11:10AM*
 - F. Presentation and Discussion on FY 25-27 TASA Project Proposal Evaluators (with consideration to geographic equity) *~11:10AM – 11:20AM*
 - G. Presentation and Discussion on the Regional Bikeshare (RGV BCycle) Program *~11:20AM – 11:30AM*
 - H. Presentation and Discussion on the Regional Bike/Ped Count Data Program *~11:30AM – 11:35AM*
 - I. Presentation and Discussion (via Mentimeter) on the Regional Design Standards Initiative *~11:35AM – 11:45AM*
- V. PROJECT UPDATES *~11:45AM – 11:55AM*
 - A. Presentation and Discussion on the TxDOT Pharr District Bicycle Plan *~11:45AM – 11:55AM*
- VI. NEW OR UNFINISHED BUSINESS *~11:55AM - 12PM*
- VII. ADJOURNMENT *~12PM*

FOR REFERENCE: [RGVMPO BPAC Bylaws](#)

Time allotments are tentative and meant to help respect everyone's time.